



# Ervis Drekaj

**Home :** bul. Mehmet Pashe Plaku, 4001, Shkoder, Albania

**Email:** [resume@eridrekaj.com](mailto:resume@eridrekaj.com) **Phone:** (+355) 682091611

**Website:** <https://eridrekaj.com> **LinkedIn:** <https://linkedin.com/in/eridrekaj>

**Gender:** Male **Date of birth:** 21/03/1990 **Nationality:** Albanian

## ABOUT ME

I am an experienced web developer from the early days of the new century, proficient in crafting websites and web applications using PHP, C#, and various CMS platforms. Beyond my technical skills, I am recognized for my reliability, passion, and a good heart, approaching every project with unwavering commitment and a genuine desire to make a positive impact.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

[ 01/08/2015 – 30/04/2017 ]

### Web Developer

#### *Internetpeople*

**City:** Wien

**Country:** Austria

Worked on website development on Typo3, Joomla, Magento, with personalized templates and extensions. Developed PHP applications powered by Zend Framework or Symphony (with jQuery and Ajax). Converting Photoshop and/or Illustrator templates to HTML

[ 01/07/2017 – 31/12/2019 ]

### Web Developer and Server Admin

#### *weDoWeb*

**City:** Shkoder

**Country:** Albania

Co-owned weDoWeb with my friend and developed websites and systems mainly based on Typo3 (Joomla and WordPress also). Also did web server maintenance for same projects.

[ 01/03/2018 – 31/03/2020 ]

### Web Developer

#### *Opportunity*

**City:** Shkoder

**Country:** Albania

Developed web applications based on PHP using internal API. These apps were used for online transactions mostly, and social networking.

[ 01/01/2019 – 2021 ]

### Web & Application Developer

#### *versus*

**Country:** Albania

Owned versus and privately developed websites and web applications on PHP & JavaScript ( with jQuery / AngularJS ) under the same name.

[ 01/01/2020 – 2022 ]

### Web Developer

#### *Dynacom*

**City:** Basel

**Country:** Switzerland

Website development and maintenance using Typo3 and Wordpress (with Divi and Elementor).

[ 2021 – Current ]

### **Web Developer**

#### ***SPLAXX***

**City:** Basel

**Country:** Switzerland

Website and plugins development and maintenance using Wordpress (with Divi and Elementor).

[ 01/06/2021 – 31/05/2022 ]

### **Web Application Developer**

#### ***Clickservice***

**City:** Shkoder

**Country:** Albania

Developing PrestaShop shop systems and C# platforms for user/client management. Also working with WordPress with Elementor and custom plugins.

[ 01/06/2022 – 31/01/2023 ]

### **PHP & WordPress Developer**

#### ***Angel1***

**City:** Tirana

**Country:** Albania

Developing WordPress & PHP Applications with integrated API and customer relations.

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

---

[ 2006 – 2007 ]

### **Catechism**

***Catholic Church*** <https://www.vatican.va/>

**City:** Shkoder

**Country:** Albania

[ 2008 – 2011 ]

### **Informatics**

***Luigj Gurakuqi University*** <https://unishk.edu.al/>

**City:** Shkoder

**Country:** Albania

I could not graduate because of an accident that interrupted my studies.

[ 2021 – 2023 ]

### **Network & System Technician**

***Luigj Gurakuqi University*** <https://unishk.edu.al/>

**City:** Shkoder

**Country:** Albania

I graduated on my higher professional studies with maximum results; an absolute 10 mark.

[ 2021 ]

### **Catechism**

***United Church of Christ*** <https://www.ucc.org/>

**City:** Tirana

**Country:** Albania

[ 2023 – Current ]

## Informatics

**Luigh Gurakuqi University** <https://unishk.edu.al/>

**City:** Shkoder

**Country:** Albania

A fresh restart!

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

**Mother tongue(s):** Albanian

**Other language(s):**

### English

**LISTENING** C2 **READING** C2 **WRITING** C2

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION** C2 **SPOKEN INTERACTION** C2

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## DIGITAL SKILLS

---

### CMS

Joomla | Contao | WordPress | Typo3

### Web Development

PHP | XML | CSS2/3 | HTML5 | JSON | JavaScript | JQuery | AngularJS | Bootstrap | PDO | MySQL

### Frameworks

Zend | Laravel

### Softwares & Platforms

NetBeans | OpenOffice | MS Office | PhpStorm | Sublime | Docker | Notepad++

### Technical Skills

Git | Github | Windows System | Linux System

## PUBLICATIONS

---

[ 2010 ] [delight](#)

delight is a fast and robust responsive PHP and jQuery powered content management system easy to use and easily scalable for large content / article management. Smart cache-ing and image manipulation are two of the features that help delight survive.

[ 2016 ] [pasionBlog - personal blogging](#)

Technical development, writing, and authoring pasionBlog website.

[ 2022 ] [kishtariBlog - personal blogging](#)

Technical development, writing, and authoring kishtariBlog website.

## DRIVING LICENCE

---

**Motorbikes:** AM

**Motorbikes:** A1

**Motorbikes:** A2

**Cars:** B

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

---

### What I like to do

I am an adventurous individual who finds joy in riding my motorbike, embracing the thrill of the open road. Creativity and expression are integral to my persona, as evidenced by my dedication to blogging and writing. Sharing insights and perspectives online allows me to communicate effectively. Additionally, my love for exploring diverse landscapes

underscores my appreciation for the beauty of nature and the importance of relaxation for personal well-being.

## **VOLUNTEERING**

---

[ 2008 – 2011 ] **Catholic Catechism - Teaching**

[ 2010 – 2012 ] **Web Development Mentoring**

## **WORK EXPERIENCE (BEFORE CAREER-BREAK)**

---

[ 01/06/2006 – 31/12/2010 ] **Mobile-Web Developer @ WapTrendy**

Developed first Albanian mobile social network (WAP) on WML and HTML (later moved to PHP and JavaScript), before mobile internet browsing was even a thing.

[ 01/03/2008 – 28/02/2010 ] **Marketing @ ADA**

Worked with sales, warehousing and turnover reports, seven days a week.

[ 01/05/2009 – 17/08/2013 ] **Applications Engineer @ ECONET Sh.P.K.**

Maintained Network Structure for Internet Service Provider and Media Streaming Services for radio and VoD.

[ 01/03/2010 – 17/08/2013 ] **Web Developer @ Internetpeople**

Been a team leader of four. Worked on website development on Typo3, Joomla, with personalized templates and extensions. Developed PHP applications powered by Zend Framework or Symphony (with jQuery and Ajax). Converting Photoshop and/or Illustrator templates to HTML.

[ 01/01/2013 – 17/08/2013 ] **Software Architect @ IBC**

Worked on custom Radius Manager and IPTV platforms.

---